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Hathaway-Randolph House ' C. 1830-1850

Various owners have removed most of this structurels
original exterior detail, howeveg)the basic two story three
bay by one room log house remains under the weatherboard
sheathing and additions, The log house which stands along —
side Ragan Road was owned in 1858 by Mrs, H, Hathawway
(Martenet) and a Mrs,. Rudciph in 1877. (Lake, Griffing and

Stevenson, )
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Hathaway-Randolph House ¢, 1830~1860 is a Zg'story
log structure 3 bays across by one room deep with a 2 story
ell addition to the rear., The house faces south with the main
gable running east/west. The 0ld Conowingo Road runs directly
in front of the house,

The main log block ®rests on an uncoursed stone foundation,
The exterior weatherboards have been covered with aluminum
siding and the medium pitched roof sheathed with a composition
tile., Due to the sluminum siding the corner noitching was
not visible, The owner had seen the logs, however, when remodel-
ing took place.

The main (south) facade is three bays across with the
central bay as an entrance. The window sash have been replaced
with 1/1 sash and plain trim. A front porch was added in the
late 19th or early 20th century and extends around to the east
side.

The east gable end is partially covered with the single
story porch., There is one window on the second floor and a
4 pane attic light. A stretcher bond chimney stack rises out
of the gable end and topped with a two course cap.

The rear addition has alsoc been aluminum sided and
remodeled,

The interior has also been extensively remodeled in the
recent past.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This house remains as an early example of the prominent
one room, plan with rear additions that commonly appears &adssr
The house does retain
The property @&oes appears
on the 1858 Martenet Map under the ownership of Mr. H. Hathaway.
By 1877 it had changed owners and a Mrs, Rudolph had possession

in thel{Bentury in the Conowingo area.
its basic exterior 19th century form.

of the property.
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES
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[§1FORM PREPARED BY
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Paul B. Tovart Historic Sites Surveyor

ORGANIZATION

DATE

Cecil County Committee g /29/78
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Cecil County Courthouse 398-7568

CiTY OR TOWN

Mok Dlkton

STATE
Marylisnd

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created

by an Act of the Maryland Legislature,

to be found in the

Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-

ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401

(301) 267-1438
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